RO AXNXTX
POASE 00865806904

Department of
Medicul Jdenetica

Hay 11; 1957

Dear Barbee:
Thauks Jor Wm data. They came just in time to be of good use.

I'z very gsorry about the delay in the travel reimbursement. It is
pasily my own fault, as I put in a request to Bowars to have both your
fures talken care of. I don't know whether this is possible; since the
Department dossn't have a regular budget allocation yet, a1l the incidental
charges nave Lo gu through the deau’s office, and as you know he's been
audy. I'll see whai can be done as soon as possible. It might speed things
up & you wouid eign uw aenclosures. You might just sign Kim's nane followed
by your iniidals.

It would s besb 1f you addressed correspondencs aa staaped below.
Cen I aek one more thing cf you, neasiy ila's iiinersry?

I an falriy optiaistic that a aultable offerwwill materiulize; the main
source of delay miy be in the Genetics Departmént, for thes to decide some
issues of basic policy in their relationships with the wedical department.

Yours,

Heply to:

R.S. 1 am enclosing a sscond pais of wouchers that you might well forward to
Kim if plan A doesn't work out.

No notarization 1s required; just sign at the X.

P.P.8. I thought of a third gumbit, to make out & voucher to Mrs. K.C.atwood
for the same purpose. So 1f you wgnt to trust ms to handle it, let!s try ail
three to save time. Sp: You sign A) as indicated above. Sign C) with your own
name. fitga Send B) to Kim for his own signature, to be returned directly to me.
One or more of these should work.

Je



